
 
 
  

RICK SCOTT  
GOVERNOR  

 
ELIZABETH DUDEK 

SECRETARY 

 
 

 

Facebook .com/AHCAFlor ida  
Youtube.com/AHCAFlor i da  

Twi t ter .com/AHCA_FL  
S l ideShare.net /AHCAFlo r ida  

 

2727 Mahan Dr i ve    Mai l  S top #15  
Ta l lahassee,  FL  32308  
AHCA.MyFlor i da.com  
 

September 29, 2015 
 

 
Prospective Vendor(s): 
 
Subject: Solicitation Number:  AHCA ITB 002-15/16 
   

Title:  Moving and Property Handling Services 
 

  Addendum No. 1 
 
The enclosed information has been provided for consideration in the preparation of your response 
to the above mentioned ITB. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the ITB remain in effect. 
 
To the extent this Addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the time 
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 
under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 

 
Sincerely,  

Victoria Bell  
Victoria Bell, Procurement Director  
Bureau of Support Services 
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ITB 002 - 15/16

MOVING AND PROPERTY HANDLING SERVICES

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Agency 

Reference 

No.

Vendor Name Date Received

Vendor 

Question 

No. 

Question Answer

1 AMWAT Moving Warehousing Storage September 25, 2015 1
We are being asked to furnish our one man hourly rate, how are we to determine the number of men to complete 

each day? 

The Agency will provide a schedule for each upcoming week in at least 

one week in advance. The vendor will decide how many men to allocate 

to each moving assignment, based upon the schedule and the Agency's 

needs. 

2 AMWAT Moving Warehousing Storage September 25, 2015 2
If one moving company utilizes three men and our company utilizes six men to complete the job, 

will we be compensated for our crews time?

Please see answer to Question No. 1 and Attachment D.2 C. Method of 

Payment, p. 5. 

3 AMWAT Moving Warehousing Storage September 25, 2015 3 Will there be a set amount of offices per day? No. The schedule is dependent upon the carpet vendor. 

4 AMWAT Moving Warehousing Storage September 25, 2015 4 Will the awarded company have the opportunity to survey as the project progresses?  No. 

5 AMWAT Moving Warehousing Storage September 25, 2015 5 Does the agency already have an educated guess on the total man hours for the entire project? No. But the  project will take place over approximately 8-9 months. 

6 Two Men and a Truck September 24, 2015 1
I noticed the price is listed as per person but there is also a requirement to provide 120 1.5 cu boxes. Does this 

box price need to be built into the per person charge or can the boxes be listed seperately priced?
Box prices should be built into the per person charge. 
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